
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
To: "Bartels, Patricia A."
Cc: Oskey, Rochelle L.; Woelfel, Trenten
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:51:00 AM

Pat,
 
There has been no progress on this site since we last communicated. It’s been on my list of sites to try
to re-start for the past year but our high work load and staff vacancies make it difficult to work on
anything but the fires and high priority issues. While it is still necessary to work with enforcement staff
to locate and work with the property owner, I cannot give you a time frame for this to begin at this time.
I will let Rochelle know when we have some information.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Bartels, Patricia A. [mailto:Pat.Bartels@outagamie.org] 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: Oskey, Rochelle L.; Woelfel, Trenten
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
I’m just checking in on this case to see if there are any updates. I also want to let
you know I will be retiring tomorrow so Rochelle Oskey will be taking over my
duties. I have copied her and Trent in on this so they know who to contact if they
have any questions. Thanks.
 
 Pat Bartels
Outagamie County Treasurer's Office
(920) 832-5068
Pat.Bartels@Outagamie.org
 

"The only way to do great work, is to love what you do."  Steve Jobs
 
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Bartels, Patricia A. <Pat.Bartels@outagamie.org>
Cc: Mumford, Dina M. <Dina.Mumford@outagamie.org>
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
 
Thank you for the information.  I’ll keep you in the loop.
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
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 8:18 AM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: Mumford, Dina M.
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
Thank you for getting back to me. The County will not foreclose as long as there is
contamination. That is why we’re wondering if, due to the time that has passed and
the type of contamination, that the property would now be clean. That way we
could get it off your list and ours.
 
There is a neighbor who is somewhat interested in acquiring the property but not
as long as it has contamination issues. The Village will look into it as well but they
too are concerned about the contamination.
 
Please keep me posted as you proceed on this.  Thanks.
 
P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
Pat Bartels
Outagamie County Treasurer
(920) 832-5066
Pat.Bartels@Outagamie.org
 

"The only way to do great work, is to love what you do."  Steve Jobs
 
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Borski@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 1:10 PM
To: Bartels, Patricia A.
Subject: RE: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
 
Hi Pat,
 
I was just assigned recently assigned to this case but have not had an opportunity to
review the file.  I don’t have any direct knowledge of what’s happening here other than
what is listed in BRRTS on the Web (BOTW): 
http://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?siteId=2539100&adn=0345001398
 
Based on BOTW, a deed affidavit was filed in 1999 and ownership confirmed in Dec
2015 by one of our limited term employees (LTEs).  I will be following up in the coming
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months with refreshing this case and working with enforcement to see if we can get
some action.  However, it looks like all we know about this site is soil contamination
from a tank.  I will have to review the file in the coming weeks to get more details.
 
Are there any plans by the city or county for this property that I should know about as I
proceed?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 12:16 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Subject: BRRTS Activity 03-45-001398
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
Can you please tell me if there have been any updates to this case?  We are
wondering if it is still contaminated. Thank you.
 
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
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